Aprid 27, 1939

Dear Blisa,

I am answering part of your letter before the rest,
in order to get 1t done at all in reasonabls time. I
have Just looked up W.R.Thompson's paper to whioh ¥Wileon
refers. I ocannot think why Wileon should saspecially
want to bring this to your attention, for the paper doea
ne more than to give s« very complicated approach to
what I have called "The exmot treatment of 2 x 2 tables",
which has been Seoction 21.02 of Statigtioal Methods
sinoce tha fifth ld.lt-iﬂl!'!.ﬁ:'

A you wlll yourssl!l appreciate from the ssation in
the Design of Experiments, I introduced the general
procedure of teats of algnificance free from all
agsumptione of normallty ohlefly because I wanted to
demonetrate how nillp.ﬁhn Bcademio oritiolsme of the
common teats of slgnificance on the ground that normality
wag &n unproved assumption. The typloal examples, 'Bec. 21,
shows, a8 I think very generally happens, that such teats
give exactly equivalent results to those based con the

normal curve, and are only at a disadvantage in belng



excesslvely laborious. I had thought at one time that
they were aigs }ﬂ%%tuial, but I think now that thsy can
be made as preclse as any othera. They seem to me nearly
irrelevant to your actual work, wnd I think Wilson ought
to know of the equivalencs of Thompson's formuls to

that I hoed previously given

Yours sincerely,

Actially Norton has Just pointed out to me that
Thompeon hra gone wrong in the 2 x 2 teble problem, exkexiskin
calculfiting the seme probability as I for the tsble actually
observed, but, for cases "less favourable", falling to
keep the morginal totals constant, but Keaplng the contenta

conastent lnstesd



